Matt Mclean

Case Manager

Huddersfield



Case Management Experience

Matt is a learning disability nurse with seven years of case management experience, leading the assessment and treatment of clients with acquired or traumatic brain injuries and associated conditions. He has also managed cases regarding complex orthopaedic injuries, both polytrauma and singular. Matt is adept in identifying clients short and long-term requirements, providing impactful advocacy and coordinating and leading the delivery of robust care packages. He also has extensive experience in safeguarding, both as a lead practitioner and as a member of a steering group. Matt is full trained in Civil Procedure Rules and continually evolves and enhances his professional practice via attending a variety of courses and conferences.

Specialisms

- Orthopaedics
- Cerebral Palsy
- Brain Injury
- Neurological Disorders
- General Medical Conditions

Sensory Impairment

- Mental Health
- Learning Difficulties
- Vocational Rehabilitation

Qualifications

- BSc (Hons) Evidence-Based Nursing (Learning Disability)
- RNLD

Professional Background

Matt is a fully qualified learning disability nurse with a decade of experience working adults and paediatric clients with a wide range of complex conditions. Inspired by experiences shared with his severely disabled brother, he completed his training as a mature student with the mission of improving the lives of people with disabilities. In 2012, he won the Student Nurse of the Year Award for the learning disability branch.

Following his graduation from the University of York, Matt's experience was a health facilitation nurse. This involved improving the health outcomes of clients with learning disabilities via providing training and education to GPs and hospital staff. He then transferred to a specialist unit offering respite and end of life care to clients with learning disabilities and autism.

Following this, Matt joined a community learning disability team, leading the provision of education and healthcare services to around 60 young adults aged 16-21, many of whom had complex health or behavioural needs. This also included staff management and training. During this time, Matt also provided teaching to students on a diverse variety of personal, social and health-related matters, developing teaching plans to ensure robust delivery amidst limited resources. Matt has also obtained six months experience in disability assessment. He has been involved in an epilepsy steering group, advising on best practices, and has written and delivered training to peers and support staff.



Career History

Clinical Manager Harrison Associates (2021 - present)

Case Manager Northern Case Management (2015 - 2021)

College Nurse Stockport NHS Foundation Trust (2013 – 2015)

Nurse (Respite & End of Life Care) St Anne's Community Services (2013 - 2013)

Health Facilitation NurseTees Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Trust (2012 - 2013)

Memberships

- British Association of Brain Injury & Complex Case Management
- Nursing & Midwifery Council

Ages Covered

Adults & Paediatrics